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YDK BOD DELEGATE ROSTER
2025 Special Board of Directors Budget Meeting
Saturday, August 17, 2025 @ 0900 Hawaiian
Via Zoom

TO: Terri Waibel, Administrative Manager & Robert Fukuda, Executive Director

FROM: , President

, Yudanshakai

RE: YDK BOD Delegate Roster ***** Proxies Permitted *****

DATE:

Please complete this form and submit it via email to BOTH Terri Waibel (adminmgr@usjf.com) and
Robert Fukuda (usjfed@usjf.com), by Saturday, August 16, 2025. Please be sure to sign at the
bottom of the form.

As President, acting with the authorization of my yudanshakai, the individual(s) listed on this form are
the authorized yudanshakai delegate(s) entitled to vote at this teleconference call:
Name E-Mail Votes

* | have confirmed that the listed individual(s) will participate in the Special Board of Directors Budget
Meeting via Zoom on August 17, 2025, 0900 Hawaiian time.

Proxies are permitted at this Special Budget Zoom meeting. Your Proxy may be carried by a
qualified delegate from another yudanshakai.

YDK President’s Signature:

Please e-mail completed form to adminmgr@usjf.com & usjfed @usjf.com by Saturday, 08/16 25.
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